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Dear Associate, 

 

At the last conference ABI undertook to provide some suggested modifications to the 

definition of the new grade A and B definitions proposed for the trial. 

 

During the conference process we expressed some concern about how the word “actions” 

might be practically interpreted by ADEs. This arose because it could be construed to 

simply mean a small physical movement. 

 

It was clear from the exchanges between the bench and the parties during the 

conference process that this was not intended by the Commission. 

 

Further during the conferences Mr Christodoulou demonstrated the use of a purpose built 

manual jig which raised a further concern that the use of such basic equipment was not 

misunderstood by ADEs to fall within the reference to equipment and tools in Grade B 

(which we understood from the conference was not intended). 

 

We have had extensive discussions with ADEs and suggest that some modest changes to 

the proposed definitions could be made to give effect to the Commission’s Decision but 

with language that is practically clearer for ADEs. 
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Accordingly we ask the Commission to consider adopting the following definitions for the 

purposes of the trial; the amended words are italicised: 

 

B.2.  
 
Grade A 
  
Employees at this grade will perform a simple task or tasks consisting of up to three 
sequential sub-tasks, which may involve the use of jigs or equipment or tools with 
basic functionality to enable employees to carry out a task or part of a task under 
direct supervision or constant monitoring. 
  
  
Grade B 
 
Employees at this grade will perform a simple tasks or tasks consisting of more than 
three sequential sub-tasks, which may involve the operation of mechanical or 
electrical equipment or tools, under direct supervision with regular monitoring. 
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